AGENDA
Technical Advisory Committee
of the

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

April 8, 2020
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order

Review and approval of minutes from March 11, 2020

Old Business

A. TBA

New Business

Review FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet Adjustments

Status report of ALDOT projects

Safety Observations
TAB

mgnN»P

Next TAC Meeting — May 13, 2020

Adjourn



MINUTES
Technical Advisory Committee
of the Metropolitan Planning Organization
Wednesday, March 11, 2020

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jana Monday CDG Engineers
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Matt Hawes CDG Engineers
Michael Bergh ALDOT East Central Region
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Rodney McCain Calhoun County
Shane Brown ALDOT East Central Region
Tonya Wilson WideNet
Tyler Ferrell EARPDC

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Mr. Tyler Ferrell.

Upon reviewing the minutes of the February 12, 2020 meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was
made by Mr. Fred Denney and was seconded by Mr. Michael Hosch. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:
There was no Old Business to discuss at this time.
NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Ferrell called for review of the FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications. He
gave the members handouts of the list of MPO projects and reviewed the Administrative Modifications
for the month. Mr. Ferrell explained that there was one modification that created changes on the TIP
spreadsheet and three modifications that did not create any changes to the TIP spreadsheet.

Next, Mr. Ferrell called for discussion FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet Adjustments. He stated second
handout proposes moving all phases of project #23 64™ St. Bridge Replacement to 2024 and 2025,
aligning Right of Way and Utilities for the Friendship Road phases (project numbers 48,49, and 50) in
the same years, and moving Construction of the Friendship Rd. phase 1I to 2025. He further explained
Construction of project number 23 had been moved to 2024 by ALDOT in the last month or two and
notification may not have been sent as it is outside the current TIP. These changes would result in a
positive balance throughout this TIP cycle. Calhoun County and Oxford have accepted the changes to
their projects and the changes will be requested through the Alexander City office after Resolution 802
passes through the MPO.

Mr. Ferrell then called for discussion of Resolution No. 801. The resolution was requested by the
Calhoun Area MPO to amend the FY 2020 UPWP to include unused planning funds from FY 2019.
$121,164 total funds were unused in FY 19. He explained there were handouts included in the packet that
show the pages that would be revised in the UPWP. $2,400 would be added to task 3.2 to help facilitate



Public Involvement for the LRTP, $40,000 would be added to task 5.1 to complete the LRTP, and $5,000
would be added to task 5.6 to upgrade ITS equipment and software. The remaining $73,764 would be
added to task 6.2 for special studies to be identified and implemented. He advised to please let Libby
know if interested in a study for your municipality. The 20% match would then be covered by the
municipality requesting the study instead -of distributed among all municipalities. If any funds are
unspent during FY 20, they can be rolled over for the next 3 years for other special studies, or updates
to future documents. A motion was made by Mr. Mark Stephens to approve this request with Resolution
No. 801, which was seconded by Mr. Fred Denney. Motion carried.

Mr. Ferrell then called for discussion of Resolution No. 802. The resolution was requested by the
Calhoun Area MPO in conjunction with Calhoun County to move the 64™ St. Bridge Replacement
project Right of Way, Ultilities, and Construction to the net TIP to better maintain fiscal constraint. A

motion was made by Mr. Mark Stephens this request with Resolution No. 802, which was seconded by
Mr. Fred Denney. Motion carried.

Next, Mr. Ferrell called for discussion of Status Report of ALDOT projects. Mr. Shane Brown gave a
report included in the agenda packet. He detailed Snow Street was awaiting stripe and punch list items,
Bridge painting projects were waiting on punch list items as well, Mountain Street resurfacing
supplemental has been approved by the area office, and AL-144 widening will have a pre-construction
meeting at the end of March and should start soon.

Next, Mr. Ferrell continued by calling for discussion of Safety Observations. He asked for any updates
to items 1, 6, or 17. For item 1, Mr. Fred Denney and Mr. Shane Brown updated that the lighting
agreements had been received by ALDOT and it should be moving along pretty soon. He reported the
following updates since the last meeting. For item 13, the information regarding incoming subdivision
in the Choccolocco Rd area was given to Skipper for the LRTP. Widening from 431 intersection to the
city limits will be added to the LRTP. For item 15, TAP applications are being accepted until the 15™ of
May. This project could possibly benefit. For item 19, Libby will confirm with CAC next week if this
should be 431-exit ramp or Summerall Gate exit ramp. Item 20 is a new observation that signalization is
needed at the White’s Gap Rd. SR-21 intersection for traffic turning south.

Next, Mr. Ferrell called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems.
She gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of February, which was provided in the
agenda packet for review. There were 7,262 passengers on the Fixed-Route which was a decrease from
the previous month and decrease from the previous year. The final table in the agenda is the ADA
Paratransit ridership for the month of January. There were 831 trips for the City of Anniston (decrease),
198 trips for the City of Jacksonville (decrease), 66 trips for the City of Weaver (increase), 192 trips for
the City of Oxford (decrease), 167 trips for the Urbanized part of the County (decrease) and 223 trips
for the Rural part of the County (decrease).

The next TAC meeting will be Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 10:18 a.m.



March 2020 Administrative Modifications
That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1. #41 CN (100064890) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK
BiN #11215 CITY OF OXFORD
Old Target Start Date: September 25, 2020
New Target Start Date: December 4, 2020
-New target start date in a different FY than old target start date. Increased allocation by
1% from $2,122,727 to $2,143,954.

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

2. #41 RW (100064888) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK
BIN #11215 CITY OF OXFORD
Old Target Start Date: May 1, 2020
New Target Start Date: July 1, 2020
-New target start date in the same FY as old target start date. No change needed to TIP.

3. #41 UT (100064889} BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK
BIN #11215 CITY OF OXFORD
Old Target Start Date: July 1, 2020
New Target Start Date: September 1, 2020
-New target start date in the same FY as old target start date. No change needed to TIP.

4. #30CN (100057407) RE-CONFIGURE INTERSECTION SR-4 (US-78) AT CR-186 (BARRY
STREET)
Old Target Start Date: May 29, 2020
New Target Start Date: August 28, 2020
-New target start date in the same FY as old target start date. No change needed to TIP.



April 2020 Administrative Modifications

That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1. #48 PE (100070247) WIDENING ON FRIENDSHIP ROAD FROM CHEAHA DRIVE TO CIRCLE

DRIVE (PHASE 1); PHASE | WILL INCLUDE DESIGN AND FUNCTIONAL DRAINAGE TO CORRECT
EXISTING WATER FLOW ISSUES

Old Target Start Date: September 1, 2020
New Target Start Date: April 1, 2020 s
-New target start date in the same FY as old target start date. No change needed to TIP

2. #40CN (100064886) RESURFACING CHURCH AVENUE FROM SR-21 TO 11™ STREET
NORTHEAST CITY OF JACKSONVILLE

Old Target Start Date: May 29, 2020
New Target Start Date: August 28, 2020



CALHOUN AREA MPO

FY 20-23 TIP AS OF April 1, 2020 ],%g
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE {FED + LOCAL MATCH} Moved from one FY to anolher FY

SURFACE TRANSFORTATION PROGRAM {STP) Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
New Project or AHocat.on Change

Desc [T nsor Statws 2018 2017 1019

018
L

1030

3 |Resurface Chief Ladiga Trall w/Sidewalk Connection Cily of Weaver 100062151 |Weaver CusPLETE

100047014 _|Anniston N

100047016 niston
e

100054925 |Calhoun County

100054926 [Calhoun County [Under CH

100051026_|Cathoun Caunty _|Cimar 110
10003252+ |Cford Under CN

100064930 _|Cathoun County
100054937 |Calhoun Caunty AW

100054938

2

100054939

100043808 llacksorwille COMPLETE

100057404  Oxford
100057405
100057406

117

100057407

68

67

100060634 [Anniston

100063208 lAnniston (<]

100063210 Anniston

521,903

at
37| Sike/Pad Improvements at 14th, 11th, and Ave. [CH bechudes $15h for Blcycle Parking Racks) 100063212 [Anniston

————
intersaction Lighting at SR-202/Bynum Lastherwood 100064881 |Cathoun County |COMPLETE

| 100064832 COMPLETE

| 100064884
[Church Ave Resurface from 11th $t to SR-21 100064885 | facksonville
100064886 [
41 [Alrport Rd. Bridge Replacament & Coldwater Craak {BIN 11215) 100064887 |Oxtord
100064888 W

n
19 [mountaln St. NE Resurface from 58-21 to Sth Ave | 100064883 [lacksonville
40

A

10

100064885 uT

100064890 N

43 |Leniock Lana Resuriace from US-431 to Anmiston CL [PE deviopad by County Eng | 100064R9S |Cathoun County |COMELETE

44 |bynum Leatherwood/Old Gadsden Rd Roundabout 100064895 [Cathoun County

100064897 LN

————

45 |Russell Dr, face from Alexandria Rd to Praceburg Rd. 100064898 |Weaver
100054899 CN

— e
Rd. cost overruns Resolution 733 100008423 |Annision COMPLETE
47 [Wilmar, Greanbaiar 10 G Street, O3t oVETTuRs Anniston Antiston

EI |§|| 3
-4

100047017 LOMPLETE

48 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase | 100070247 [Oxford

&

100070248

100070249

160070250

»

Frisndship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase U 100030253 |Oxford

5L

100070254

sgla IR

100070253

191




"weT6l ER0'E96 STT9LY TELSSE'T  LT67L0L9 SERINS'L  596'T05'% ve'ive's
Lid 4 (YLEIT  SEULRY TUYEIT'S  166'S00°0T  TTE'SHR'R  SEOSTITT  LRELLULT
80686 [144 113 TEL'SSET LIG20L'8  ERR'INS'L  SOE'TOS'S  SvE'aMD 625'r69°6
[ i g4 PES'TIS'T  wSS'IIST PEETTET  T0LTRNE 95'E9E'T  S60°992T ssL
SSYLST'E MIS'HEL'T  SIT'TOLY LSRN’ EL9'LGLE ZTEO'DTE'T  TLOEIR® SrE'I0E
e RIEEEE QIS0V) - Unud
' (=) S¥20L0001
§§5°'S 3d| LTSV PRTOLODOT
S3'vI1 NI Z¥T0L0001
| 9'TE 34| uoIsIuY| TEZ020001 Yird a
SvT'Est ND) RET0L000T
[ ter'et 34 uoisuY| gE20/0001
S0 NI BOTOLOOOT
ST ad Aot £OZ0LO00T M5 204 P
LHE'oLy (5] 61040007
] 3d Spauosyer| 261020001
LEZ'06E NO Aluno] unoyied) 7£20/0001 [T
T HL'BIE 2) Tuno) ._SE 0€20£0001 [
116°20T (] Awng) unoyed| STTOL000T
“foot"os Id Auno] unoyiel] S690/0001
9TE'SHT'L N2 Awno unoyey] 9220L000T {3u3 Auno) Aq padopmap
22040001 [u3 Awnog Aq 3d) [anmwuosyder o1 py
N3 12020001
SYP 90T | 69200001
PELOT ] 2970.0001
SSTTET 3d| propa] HSTQLO00T 191 #veiLd )
— - (=] £520£0001
g0z ot 120t o0 §102 (1] 1302 9102 ] [T J0su0ds #01
BONNUEWOY NY aBueLy) LONEIOINY 2O 1IIGIY M H
SHIED LN wyuy o quav Aqpapungl |
Aepp o g Y Aayoue o) Ay dvowogpnop| |

Busauiug Aruundig 3d

P3G 01 PRTUSYINY

020 ‘T 1M




CALHOUN , ***Preliminary***

FY 20-23 TIP as of April 1, 2020 e
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM {STP) ur
= CN
l1on |Project Description |Spensor Status __ [Seo 2020 2021
3 (300062151 [Chief Ladigs Trail Resurface Weaver L omplete
4 |100047014 | e at SR- Itzell Gate Rd. Anniston CN 3;
5 |100047016 | Improvements at Lanlock/SR-21 Anniston
6 [100054925  [Mcintosh Rd. Improveamants and Re-alignmant |Calhoun County
100054926 Under CN
? (100051026 'Saks intersection s and Turn Lane Cathoun no...:“
11 |100052525 |[Snow $t. Dralnage improvments and Resurfaca Oxford Under CN
14 |100064930  |Alexandrip-jfviile Rd. Resurface from McClellan Rd. to Cedar Sprl |Cathoun County CN
23 100054937 | 64th St. Beidge Replacement {BIN 6204) Calhoun County W
100054938 Ut
100054939 CN
B [acksonvile Tampels
30 [100057405__[Barry 5t/US-79 Reconfigure intersaction Onford
100057406 Ut 117,054
100057407 [en 67,093
33 100060694 | Chief Ladigs Trail from Cane Creek to #th St. Anniston _-I.!
: [<]
36 (100063210 | Blke/Ped improvements at 10th, Clydesdale, & 11th [Anniston
37 (100063212 [Blke/Ped tmprovements at 14th, 11th, and Cobb Ave. [Annistan
38 1100064281 [Intersaction Lighting at $R-202/Bynum Leatherwood Calhoun County _[Complete i
Complete
39 [100064883 _[Mountain $t. NE Resurface from SR-21 to Sth Ave Jacksonvile
100064884
40 100064885 _|Church Ave Resurface from 11th St to SR-21 Jacksonville
100064886 1,909,661
41 (100064387 | Alrport Rd. Bridge Replscemant @ Coldwater Cresk (BN 11215) Oxford
200064888 W 10,303
100064889 77,273
100064890 CN 2,142,954
43 |100064895 [Lenlotk Lane Resurface from US-431 to Anniston CL Cathoun County
44 | 100064896 um Leatherwood/Old Gadsden Rd Signal and Lane Install Calheun County
100064897 _ _ N 904,908|
45 (100064898  |Russell Dr. Resurface from Ak dris Rd to P burg Ad. Weaver
100064899 & _ CN 403,744




SSE'9PE

665'S22'L

96995 oov'2L't

EST'ZNL'E  00S°060'€  ¥S6'ZVZ'S  OLV'IST'S
6O5'STLT  9rE'ESS DOV'TZL'Z  STEWLL'y
¥SS'IZST  WSSTIS'Z wSS'TZS'T  pSS'TIST
S6L°00V'E  TOEVIR'T  SOO'WIY'Y  OLO'SIS'9
L'y N) UOIS{UUY UNLRIAD SJUMNUIAOHI ALDJES AEMIt
IR N3
5555 ad TUoKuUY] INUBYD PUS BGON § ‘Sury sxy
96#'991 ND
6962 id [TTHITY yyed asn-pimu "apaedia 03 '35 Aaginng/
WTEN N)
EETBT 3d (ST qivd B30 jn 191
6T8'SYT'T N)
STLZ0T 3d TS yIef MS 33814 POOMIIG O TT-HS WOLJ K NYInoy
Lez'0LY N))
SOE L8 3d 3)jinuosydey] S4py AN 343 0} T HS Wouj pw
LTTO6E N “AJunod unoye)| Wpepns
984'6L6 [ Ano) unayed Tupey
010'z0T NI
| 00£'0E 34 Kyuna) unoy)e)) apesddn eudis - 1
ITE'SET'T N Ajuno) unoyey uPBENSY - 35 PY drD SAUW
[ (5 Runc) unoyye) Toiimwooer 03 py shunids ieped) Eepiniey - Py il
[
075°¢0T 1n
LIV'E0T Blu*
55725t m._._ PRHEQ 11| 258y Wnuderday aSpyg pus Jujui
EVE'SLLE N
in
6T My
TL9TSE d PO 1 958Y4 Wwepday a¥pyua pur Fuiw:
LOT'STS'T [F)
S9T'EZE 1n
168528 [T
9ZEPTE d Piop0] 135844 uRuBIRHIRY BIpLa Pur U
212)dw0 )
EEL UOHNOSIY SUNMIAD 1500 ‘1§ D 01 BIQUARIY WU
Fdwo) udisiuuy 'mmlbh__.e_ua_catﬂ SUNLIBAD 150D Py -__H Uspon 01




CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

PROJECT NO. DESCRIPTION STATUS

STPOA-7440(600) Resurface & Drainage imp. on Punch List
Snow Street from SR 21 to US 78 Projected Overrun - $188,819.38
in Oxford

99-504-690-000-501 Bridge Painting Project over RR in Punch List & On-going claims

Calhoun, Clay, Talladega, and

Chambers Counties
STPOA-0815(258) Mountain Street Resurfacing & Damaged pipe has been replaced
Drainage Rehab Waiting on pipe liner material
approval
STPAA-HSIP-0144(502) AL 144 Resurfacing and Safety Widening Anticipated start date June 1st

from St. Clair County line to U5 431



MPO CAC Safety Observations

Item # | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response
Original Recent

1 Oxford Bynum Blvd/Hwy Incorporate a light | 09/19/18 11/13/19 v v Oxford will add streetlights at
202 Intersection at this intersection as a city project. Project has t

to see it better at ALDOT and power company &

night ways to power the |

6 Anniston Henry Road Addition of street 11/14/18 | 11/13/19 v v Anniston is working with Al
intersection at the lighting Process has start

Bypass

8 Oxford Bynum Blvd. Increase speed limit | 11/14/18 | 02/06/20 v v Mr. Denney will talk ta the M
on the 4ane to Chief. Suggestion had been pt

more than current and had been appc

45 mph Discussion of speed limit opti

have begun. Wil need to disc

chief and bring to City

Ordinance passed February

speed limit to S5 mph frem Tu

202
11 Anniston Ossington Ave. Safety study/Traffic | 07/17/19 | 11/13/19 v v Ongoing traffic study for p
calming measures classification
for residents

12 Anniston/ Us-78 east of the | Wideningto 3 lanes | 07/17/19 | 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a ma
Oxford 431 bypass We will take it into considerati

at upcoming traffic counts ar

incoming LRTP

13 Anniston Choccolocco Rd Widening to 3 lanes | 07/17/19 11/21/19 v v This suggestion would be a ma
from intersection We will take it into considerati

with 431 to at upcoming traffic counts ar

Robertson Rd. incoming LRTP
*Incoming sub-division deve
~ increase traffic along th
Information given to consuftar
will be added to the
14 Anniston Russell Avenue Widening road to 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a ma

include shoulder

We will take it into considerati
at upcoming traffic counts ar
incoming LRTP




duxa
NeD |es3wun
0TER e
Judis Buinow daay uoRsIA| T
"U0IIDFSIAI SIYI e | -HS pue dwesyr
N3dO 2 A 0z/T1/T 0Z/ST/T | BuiBiaw sanaiq | TEY pPunog-1s3y
Zozys
SpJeMO) YInos
Bu)peay sizjaae)y
10y s52283 mo||e pue
sawp Ajua Supuiow
Bunnp s1ayiom
QYNY Joj uppoels
aenbape moje M
SIYL "peoy [ItH 01hH
3e widaq o) |len
uo3e|N3 38 uolieIo|
JUILIND S| WO
papuaIxa aq 0}
spasu pooauayles
wnuig
JO IPIS pUNOqyINos
33 uo aue| :eo uoje|ng/pe
uoilesa|aIap/aue| poomsaylest
3 N3dO A A ozfeift 0zZ/¥1/1 win ayl wnuAg
UOIIISIDIU] PEC
*13UOISSILIWIO) asuenua A|ASLLIOW/ Py
A3uno) ay3 03 pajuasald uaaq sey uomnjosal (Iypue| 3u3 Joy poomaylea
N3dO ajgissod v "paledinsaau) Bulaq s anss siyL Py A 6I/ET/TT | 61/8Z/0T papasu sue| uan) wnuig
{so1oud) youp
‘ST A Hun iy AY} Ul H|em uIpjIY
syl Je paadadae BujRq aie suoneddde gyl Jjooy3as ‘ssed
HUIPIYD [OOYIS 01 S182 7 10} YNAYP
*dLy7 Suiwodu) ay) 3uepdn ‘uonlasia|
puE suno3 Jijess Sunuosdn je Supjoo] usym SI1Y3 3B SU1N) 3pim
UOIIRIBPISUOD OJUI ) 3%E] ||1M 3 “Buyerrspun NewW S3ASNG |O0YIS 12318
N3O Jolew e aq pinom uonsadans sy Buluapim A 2 6T/TT/60 | 61/v¢/L0 ‘moJleu s| peoy PIEY @ PEOY S
juaray jeuiduo
smels asuodsay OdW | oviL -3eqg -ayeqg uonsading uonEIn]

SUOIEMIBSqQ Alajes




EE Original Recent
Jacksonville White’s Gap Signalization at the 2/25/20
Rd./SR-21 intersection
intersection

CLOSED ITEMS

Suggestion Date- HEE Response
Original Recent




lewidlQ
-3jeq uonsading uoize’on

suoneaasq Alajes




Fiscal Year 2020 _Smmz:m|cmﬂmm

TAC

CAC

13 May ~ 20 May 21 May
10 June 18 June
8 July 15 July 16 July
12 August 20 August
9 September 16 September 17 Septembe




SIGN-IN SHEET

Technical Advisory Committee

of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
April 8, 2020 — 10:00 a.m. Teleconference

NAME ORGANIZATION EMAIL ADDRESS & PI

PUIVEIVIST = EARTRL gD
Wzhadl Borzyy Auest

Mavt Seduny Qo onvide
«4055, g&? Annagian
Stnders Coflom Y

L ok | At

g

Yy Bravn Aot




